PATRICK F. GILL
WOODBURY COUNTY
AUDITOR RECORDER
COMM OF ELECTIONS

2023 JAN 18 PM 1:45 303 CAN 18 PM 14 15

January 16, 2023

Dear Ms. Bertrand, Mr. Loomis & Mr. Gill,

I am respectfully requesting consideration as the replacement for Rocky De Witt's District 3 vacated seat on the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors. As a retired 30+ year dedicated employee of the Woodbury County Sheriff's Office, I feel I have a very good understanding of the commitment it takes to provide excellent service and leadership. From 2013 through 2020, I was blessed to have the opportunity to work as an administrator at the Sheriff's Office and work closely with the Board of Supervisors.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Todd Wieck

## TODD R. WIECK

#### 305 West Creek Drive

## Lawton, Iowa 51030

#### 712 253 3603

## trwieck@wiatel.net

**EDUCATION** 

Wayne State College, Wayne, Nebraska

B. S. Degree in Business Management - December 1989

Western Iowa Tech Community College, Sioux City, Iowa

Associates of Applied Science Degree in Computer Programming - May 1986

**COURSE HIGHLIGHTS** 

**Business Policy** 

Management Theory & Practice

Business Law | & ||

Personnel Administration

Accounting I & II

**Operations Management** 

Managerial Accounting

Marketing

**Finance** 

**Business Research** 

Quantitative Decision Making

**Management Systems Theory** 

**Consumer Economics** 

Principles of Real Estate

Micro Economics

Principles of Insurance

Macro Economics

**Human Behavior in Organizations** 

**EMPLOYMENT** 

09.2021 - Present

\_Site\_Superintendent

The Baker Group, Ankeny, Iowa

01.2021 - 09.2021

Self Employed Contractor

Lawton, Iowa

07.1990 - 12.2020

Correctional Officer & Deputy Sheriff

Woodbury County Sheriff's Office, Sioux City, Iowa

-References will be furnished upon request-

## THIS INFORMATION WILL BE PUBLIC

# Information for appointment interview to Woodbury County Board of Supervisors

GENERAL INFORMATION
Name Todd R. Wieck
Phone <u>.712.253.3603</u>
Home Address 305 West Creek Drive Lawton, IA 51030 Street City/State Zip
Email Address trwieck@wiatel.net
Employer The Baker Group
Phone Business 515:262:4000
Business Address 1600 S.E. Corporate Woods Drive Ankeny, IA 50021 Street City/State Zip
PLEASE ANSWER ALL OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:
Are you a resident of District 3, Woodbury County? Yes No
How many years have you been a resident? 8 yrs 3 mos
Are you a registered voter? Yes No
Have you reviewed Iowa Code §331 to have a general understanding of the office, its powers, and its duties as a member of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors?  Yes  No
SERVING ON A BOARD – Are you currently serving on any other appointed Board, Commission, or Committee?  Yes No If yes, list here:
Have you previously served on any other appointed Board, Commission or Committee? Yes  If yes, list here:
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT – Please describe your past and present community involvement including voluntary, social, city, church, school, business, and/or professional associations you have been involved in and are applicable to this application. (Include dates of involvement and any offices or leadership positions held.)
Volunteer-Siouxland Christian School as a mission trip chaperone, 2021 & 2022. Volunteer and member

Sunnybrook Community Church with youth programs. Volunteer coach-Miracle League of Sioux City.

years, except of cases of vacancy. There are slightly less than two years remaining on the vacant position for which you are applying. At this time, are you interested in running for the position after you fulfill the balance of the term?
Yes No
If yes, please list any campaign experience or involvement that you have had, including dates.
Iowa State Senator Ron Wieck 2002-2006, 2006-2010 (Two-four year terms). Dave Drew for Sheriff, 2008
Treasurer: Woodbury Co. Sheriff Dave Drew 2012-2020 Treasurer: Woodbury Co. Sheriff Candidate 2020.
REPRESENTATION – The position of Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is elected to serve all of Woodbury County, not just those in the district in which you live. Are you able to serve all of the constituents of Woodbury County – those who live the rural areas, the small communities, in addition to those living in Sioux City? Explain how any applicable experience and qualifications would facilitate your ability to represent and serve all of Woodbury County?
I spent 30.5 years working for the Woodbury County Sheriff's Office serving every citizen of Woodbury
County. For the last nine years of my career, I was responsible for administrative decisions and budgeting
for the Sheriff's Office.
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS – Please list any special qualifications for serving as a Woodbury County Board of Supervisor including-skills, training, licenses, and certificates-that-you-feel-are applicable:  I was fortunate enough to work with the Board during seven budget years while an administrator with the Sheriff's Office. I have a complete understanding of the process and the role the Board plays in County government.
INTEREST – State why you would like to serve as a Woodbury County Board of Supervisor and what contributions you believe you can make:
30.5 years as a County employee. Administrative experience helping run an elected office. Understanding
the role of a Supervisor to provide budgets to elected officials and department heads and oversight in areas
detailed in the Iowa Code.
WORKING RELATIONSHIP – Please state your basic understanding of the working relationship between the Board of Supervisors and other elected officials in Woodbury County, i.e., Attorney, Auditor, Sheriff and Treasurer.  The Board works with elected officials and department heads to set budgets. Elected officials are autonomous
and should be left alone to run their offices as they see fit. I believe in sustainable budgets and less
government.

POLITICAL INVOLVEMENT – The position of Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is elected every 4

**NEPOTISM DISCLOSURE** – Please list any County employees and their department that you are related to. (Nepotism will not disqualify an applicant)

Captain Todd Peterson, Woodbury County Sheriff's Office - third cousin.

PERSONAL REFERENCES – Please list 2 references. The Committee may contact your references:
Name: Liz Ford
Address: 2324 Pueblo Drive Sioux City, IA 51104
Phone: 712.899.7547
Email: fltchic45@yahoo.com
Name: Pat Nelson
Address: 115 Quail Ridge Road Sergeant Bluff, IA 51054
Phone: 712.251.8869
Email: avikefan@gmail.com
PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES – Please list 2 references. The Committee may contact your references:
Name: Lynette Phillips
Address: 2807 Valley Drive Sioux City, IA 51104
Phone: 712.253.4726
Email: dougandlynettep@gmail.com
Name: Shane Albrecht
Address: 1600 S.E. Corporate Woods Drive Ankeny, IA 50021
Phone: 515.208.3014
Email: albrechts@thebakergroup.com
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REFERENCE – Have you met or communicated with any of the current or past members of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors to understand the duties and responsibilities of the Board of Supervisors?  Yes  No
CRIMINAL HISTORY – Have you ever been convicted of a crime other than a simple traffic misdemeanor in the last 10 years? (A conviction will not necessarily disqualify an applicant from appointment.)  Yes  No
If yes, please explain and include the type of offense, jurisdiction in which it occurred, and date of conviction.

Is there any other relevant information that you believe is important for this committee to know about you in considering your application for the vacant seat on the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors?

I miss serving the citizens of Woodbury County as a law enforcement officer and hope I get the opportunity

I understand the role and responsibilities of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, and I am willing to serve?

Yes No